
AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

July 14, 2020 
 

CALENDAR 
 

July 14 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 14 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 28 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

July 28 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Aug 11 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 

 
D. SPECIAL RECOGNITION 

 

Student orchestra video 
 

E. CONSENT ITEMS: 

Minutes – June 23, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes – June 23, 2020 – Public Work Session w/COE 
Claims 

Gift Acceptance 
Fundraisers 
Grant Submissions 

Conference Leaves 
Personnel Report 

 

F. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Administrative Regulation CC – Organizational Chart – The Administration 

presents Administrative Regulation CC – Organizational Chart, for initial 
consideration. 
 

 Memorandum of Understanding – The Administration requests Board 
authorization for a Memorandum of Understanding for Added Pay between 
the Elkhart Teachers Association (ETA) and Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
 



BOARD AGENDA July 14, 2020 
 
 

2 
   

 Exceptional Learning Department Update 
 

 New Course Offering – The administration presents a proposed new course 
offering for Board review. 
 

 School Technology Advance Account Petition - The Business Office seeks 
confirmation of the submission of a School Technology Advancement Account 
Petition. 

 
 Back to School Plan for 2020 - 2021 – The Administration requests Board 

approval of the Back to School Plan for 2020-2021. 

 
G. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 

 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

H. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 
June 23, 2020 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

5:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Rodney J. Dale 
  Douglas K. Weaver 
   

 

Roll Call 

President Kellie Mullins called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Rodney Dale, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mrs. Mullins discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

June 9, 2020 – Public Work Session Minutes 

June 9, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $6,347,521.95 as shown on the June 

23, 2020, claims listing.  In response to Board inquiry, Tony 
Gianesi, chief operating officer, noted the continued maintenance 
supply expense is due to COVID cleaning requirements and 

preparations made in advance of potential building openings prior 
to end of the school year. (Codified File 2021-08) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  
(Codified File 2021-09) 
 

Fundraisers 

 
 
 

An agreement regarding employee retention (Codified File 2021-
10) 
 

Administrative Appointment:  Dr. Melinda Higginson, Director of 
Elementary Curriculum and Instruction effective 7/1/20. Dr. 
Higginson was introduced at the meeting. 

 
 

Personnel 
Report 
 

Agreement 
 
 

Administrative 
Appointment 
 

 
 



2 
 

Employment of the following eleven (11) certified staff members 
for the 2020-2021 school year:   

Danielle Carlson, science at EHS West 
Shelby Eby - ENL at Osolo 
Rachel Fritschi - math at EHS East 

Jessica Kain - alt language arts at West Side 
Madalyn Roth - science at West Side 
Sara Nelson - ENL at Cleveland/Eastwood 

Trenton Snyder - science at EHS West 
Erin Tepe - grade 4 at Riverview 
Claire Troyer - grade 1 at Osolo 

Patrick VanderKwast - science at EHS East 
Darin Yoder - special education at EHS West 
 

Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees effective 
6/3/20: 

Brittany Conrad - food service at Hawthorne 

Kristie Hess - bus driver at Transportation 
Jenette Martin - food service at Riverview 
Derria Pratcher - paraprofessional at Memorial 

Monzella Smith - paraprofessional at Beardsley 
 

Certified 
Employment 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified 
Resignations 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 
Policy 2260 – Nondiscrimination and Access to Equal Education 
Opportunity, as presented at the June 9th regular meeting. 

 

Board Policy 
2260 
 

By unanimous action, the Board waived second reading and approved 
proposed revisions to Board Policy 3422.05S – Support Staff Salary 

Schedule (Maintenance Personnel). Doug Thorne, district counsel/chief 
of staff, explained the changes include equalizing trades pay and 
creating a classification for electrician due to those services no longer 

being cost effective to outsource. 
 

Board Policy 
3422.05S 

 

The Board received a financial report from Mr. Scott for the period 

January 1 – May 31, 2020.  The Board found the report to be in order. 
 

Monthly 

Insurance 
Report 
 

The Board received a financial report from Mr. Scott for the period 
January 1 – May 31, 2020.  The Board found the report to be in order. 
 

Financial Report 
 

  



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an increase in the price of 
school meals for the 2020-2021 school year; breakfast for elementary 

students will be $1.95, an increase of $.10; middle school students will 
be $2.15, an increase of $.10; and for high school students $2.20, which 
is an increase of $.10.  Lunch prices for elementary students will be 

$2.85, an increase of $.10; for middle school students $3.10, an 
increase of $.10.  Lunch prices for high schools students will increase by 
$.10 to $3.20.  The cost for extra milk will remain the same at $.75.  

Elementary and secondary staff breakfast and lunch fees increased by 
$.10.  The reduced breakfast and lunch prices will remain the same as 
last year – $.30 for breakfast and $.40 for lunch.  In response to Board 

inquiry, Pam Melcher, Director of Food Service, stated the district is 
required to adjust the weighted average lunch price by 10 cents using 
the Price Adjustment Calculator provided by the USDA. (Codified File 

2021-11) 
 

Meal Prices 
 

Audience member, Julie Tyrakowski, stated how thankful she is that our 

high schools were able to hold actual graduation ceremonies.  Ms. 
Tyrakowski thanked all of those responsible for making it happen. 
 

From the 

Audience 
 

Superintendent Thalheimer expressed his thanks for efforts of Ms. 
Tyrakowski and others for each of the high school’s graduation 

programs.  Dr. Thalheimer also reported a staff survey was sent today 
and a parent survey will go out tomorrow regarding possible formats for 
school in the Fall.  Both surveys are open thru July 2nd. 

 

From the 
Superintendent 

Board members Susan Daiber and Kellie Mullins also thanked and 
commended those responsible for graduation ceremonies. 

 

From the Board 

Board member Babette Boling commented regarding on-going equity 
training and thanked the administration for going above what is 

normally offered.  Dr. Thalheimer reviewed the equity training provided 
on June 8th and 9th based on the book ‘Excellence Through Equity: Five 
Principles of Courageous Leadership to Guide Achievement for Every 

Student’.  Based on interest in the book, 60 copies have been acquired 
for staff.  Continued equity training is planned for July 30th. 
 

From the Board 

  



4 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 5:25 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

June 23, 2020 
 

City of Elkhart Council Chambers, 229 Second Street, Elkhart – 6:30 p.m. 

 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 

Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Rodney J. Dale 

  Douglas K. Weaver 

   

ECS Personnel Jon Chevalier Jamie Snyder 

Present: Brandon Eakins Steven Thalheimer 
 Tony Gianesi Doug Thorne 
   

 

Roll Call 

The Board met with members of the Elkhart City Council to discuss current 
areas of partnerships including: school resource officers and crossing guards 

presented by Jamie Snyder; public safety classes presented by Brandon 
Eakins; 311, Elkhart City Resident Identification Card, 2040 Plan, TIF 
Districts, and Towson program presented by City of Elkhart staff; and 

trauma-informed community presented by Dr. Thalheimer. 
 
All present discussed future meetings, possibly beginning in September. 

 

Topics 
Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:05 p.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Rodney J. Dale, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 To:  Board of School Trustees 

  

 From: Kevin Scott 

 

 Date: July 9, 2020 

 

Subject:  Gift Acceptance 

  

The following donation was made to Elkhart Community Schools for renovations to Rice Field and 

North Side Gym: 

 

 

 Rex and Alice Martin Foundation   $25,000 

 1516 Middlebury Street 

 Elkhart, IN  46516 

 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation be sent. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  July 1, 2020 

TO:  Dr. Steve Thalheimer 

  Board of School Trustees 

FROM: Jacquie Rost, EHS Athletic Director 

RE:  Donation Approval 

 

We are in receipt of an extracurricular donation in the amount of $500.00 for the Elkhart 

volleyball program.  This donation will go towards team posters and senior banners as well as 

other miscellaneous costs associated with this program. 

I am requesting approval from the Board of School Trustees to accept this donation and that an 

appropriate letter of acknowledgement and appreciation is sent to: 

E & M Enterprises 

Attn:  Erin Edgerton 

52405 Winding Waters South 

Elkhart, IN 46514 



July 14, 2020, Meeting of Board of School Trustees

School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

Elkhart High -
East Campus 
Choirs and 
Orchestras

Students will take orders for potted mums, 
collecting payment at the time of order. 
Customers and/or sellers will pick the mums 
up from East Campus.

8/17/2020 - 
8/31/2020

6/19/2020 William Niederer

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

CARES IDOE Elkhart Community 

Schools

Beth A. Williams 2,927,312.54 Funds will be used to provide 

stability in teaching staff during 

2020-21 and 2021-22. With state 

funding reductions looming on the 

horizon, and the possibility of 

significant enrollment decline (as 

parent fears for student safety 

linger into the fall of 2020) thus 

further eroding funding, CARES 

act dollars will assist in a 

measured staffing reduction 

strategy that will be implemented 

over time. Beth Williams will 

oversee the management of the 

grant.

The goal is to minimize the impact of funding 

declines on academic delivery to students.

Funds will be used to provide stability in 

teaching staff during 2020-21 and 2021-22.

6/30/2020

Consolidated 

Grants 

Application

IDOE Elkhart Community 

Schools

Beth A. Williams 4,458,972.43 Consolidated grants is new to the 

2020-2021 SY. It is a combination 

of allocations for Title I, Part A 

(3,440,123.99), Title II 

(517,334.21), Title III (245,295.00) 

and Title IV, Part A (256,219.23). 

Beth A. Williams will oversee the 

management of this grant.

Funds will be used to provide additional 

supports to Title I schools, English language 

learners and support district goals:

1. All K-12 staff will actively participate in 

Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) 

and engage in professional development on 

Sheltered Instruction Operation Protocol 

(SIOP) and trauma-informed practices in order 

to ensure all students achieve at high levels.

2. All schools will implement a multi-tiered 

system of supports (MTSS) plan consisting of 

coordinated social & emotional learning, 

trauma-informed care, restorative practices, 

and positive behavior supports as represented 

by the district PRIDE framework.

3. All schools will have a system of 

interventions and enrichments in place to 

effectively address PLC questions 3 and 4* 

within a schedule that allows time for students 

to receive them.

*What do we do when students do not know 

and cannot do what we expect? 

*What do we do when students do know and 

can do what we expect?

Title I funds are used to pay intervention 

teachers/coaches and PD, Title II supports 

all PD, Title III funds are used to pay staff to 

provide extra academic support to EL 

students and Title IV provides academic 

enrichment, technology and social 

emotional learning needs.

8/31/2020

Page 1 of 2 7/14/20 Board Meeting



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

Indiana 

Governor’s 

Emergency 

Education Relief 

Fund

Indiana 

Governor’s 

Emergency 

Education 

Relief Fund

ECS District Jason Inman $287,000 These funds will be used to 

purchased 5G WiFi enabled iPads 

for those who do not have Internet 

access at home. The Tech 

Services department will oversee 

the management of the grant.

With 12,187 students equipped with a personal 

iPad, ECS faced quarantine-required remote 

learning with confidence. Unfortunately, four 

percent of students K-12 do not have 

connectivity at home. For these 487 students, 

accessing assignments and seeking support 

within their homes was impossible. This grant 

would be used to provide these students with a 

5G enabled iPad to provide Internet access 

from home or anywhere.

$287,000 for 500 5G-enabled iPads. Beth 

Williams, Kevin Scott, and Jason Inman 

have sought additional CARES funding for 

12 months of data service for these iPads.

7/17/2020

Page 2 of 2 7/14/20 Board Meeting





 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  July 14, 2020 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2020-21 school year: 

 

Elizabeth Adams  Monger/Special Education 

 

Darcy Burns   Elkhart East/ENL 

 

Matthew Jerlecki  Pierre Moran/Instructional Coach 

 

Elyssa Kovatch  West Side/Language Arts 

 

Justin Sellers   Elkhart Academy/Social Studies 

 

 

b. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following employees: 

 

Sherry Finn   Pinewood/ENL   17 Years of Service 

 

Nancy Harper   Feeser/Speech Pathologist 17 Years of Service 

 

Deborah Johnston  Pinewood/Grade 3  32 Years of Service 

 

Mary Hall Sommers  Career Center/Computer 30 Years of Service 

 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Alyssa Anderson  Osolo/Grade 4 

Began:  8/27/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Micolette Berry  Beardsley/Kindergarten  

Began:  12/18/03  Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Erin Cisneros   Central/Science 

Began:  8/2/16   Resign:  6/3/20 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Austin Conner   Memorial/Science 

Began:  8/28/17   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Matthew Gammon  Elkhart Academy/Social Studies 

To Begin:  8/10/20  Resign:  6/11/20 

 

Rebecca Kmitta  TBD/Psychologist 

To Begin:  8/5/20  Resign:   6/13/20 

 

Jessica Leatherman  Daly/Art 

Began:  8/28/17   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Angela Miller   Osolo/Kindergarten 

Began:  9/6/16   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Sara Snellenberger  Pinewood/Grade 3 

Began:  8/14/18   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Matthew Stoll   North Side/Mathematics 

Began:  8/13/19   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Teresa Thompson  Pierre Moran/Library 

Began:  8/13/19   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Katie Treadway  Daly/Grade 4 

Began:  8/15/17   Resign:  6/3/20 

 

Jason Westra-Hall  Elkhart East/Language Arts 

To Begin:  8/10/20  Resign:  6/16/20 

 

Elizabeth Wilson  Daly/Special Education 

Began:  8/12/13   Resign:  6/3/20 

 
 
 
 
CLASSIFIED 

 

 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employee: 

 

Austin Clanton   Transportation/Mechanic 

Began: 5/25/20   PE: 7/14/20 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Manuel Cadenas Gonzalez Pierre Moran/Custodian 

Began: 7/30/19   Resign: 6/8/20 

 

Amber Delgado  Cleveland/Food Service 

Began: 8/19/19   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Karla Gapinski  Feeser/Food Service 

Began: 10/2/17   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Annabel Guerrero  Eastwood/Paraprofessional 

Began: 12/7/18   Resign: 6/3/20   

 

Bethanie Hartman  Beck/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/8/18   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

Cassandra Mashala  Eastwood/Food Service 

Began: 9/20/19   Resign: 6/3/20 

 

James Wooten    Feeser/Paraprofessional 

Began: 11/20/19  Resign: 6/3/20 

           

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee: 

 

Vicki Hart   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 10/25/94  Retire: 6/3/20 

    Years of Service: 25 

 

d. Unpaid Leave Request - We recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employee: 

 

Dinorah Kuehn  Pinewood/Paraprofessional 

Begin: 8/13/20   End: 6/2/21 

 

 



CC 
Proposed Revised Administrative Regulation 

Revised July 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Controller 

Supervisor of 
Accounting, 

Audits & Invest. 

Supervisor of Special 
Programs Principal School 

Without Walls/ 
Elementary 
Academy  

Supervisor of 
Student Services/ 

Attendance 
 

Superintendent 

Director of 
Communication 

Chief Operating 
Officer 

District Counsel/    
Chief of Staff 

Assistant Director of 
Human Resources 

Director of Food 
Services 

Director of 
Safety, Security & 
Risk Assessment 

Director of 
Technology 

Director of 
Transportation 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 
Student Services 

Director of High 
Ability 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 

Exceptional Learners 

Director of Federal 
Programming 

Director of  
Literacy 

Director of 
Elementary 
Instruction 

Elementary 
Principals 

Secondary 
Principals 

  

 
EACC 

Director 

Assistant 
Superintendent of 

Instruction 

Director of Human 
Resources 

Supervisor of Special 
Programs 



















EXCEPTIONAL LEARNERS

HIGH ABILITY

D E P A R T M E N T  O F

B O A R D  R E P O R T

J U L Y  1 4 ,  2 0 2 0

GUIDING
COALITIONS

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

DIVERSE
STAKEHOLDERS
REFINES OR
REDEVELOPS THE
PROCESS/PROGRAMS
FOR SPECIAL
EDUCATION AND HIGH
ABILITY 
CREATES 3-5 YEAR
STRATEGIC PLANS
PROMOTES CRITICAL
AND CREATIVE
THINKING

IDOE HA LICENSURE
GRANTS (5 TEACHERS)
JUNIOR GREAT
BOOKS/MATH PILOTS
STRONG PARENT
SUPPORT
NAGC PRESENTATION
BROAD-BASED
PLANNING COMMITTEE
HA COORDINATOR AND
PARENT NEWSLETTERS
ROLES &
RESPONSIBILITIES 
EXIT PROCEDURE
FACEBOOK PAGE

504 SYSTEM REFORM
RED BINDER
UPDATES/OVERHAUL
GOALS:

REDUCE SUSPENSION
RATES
IDENTIFICATION OF
LATINX SPED STUDENTS
EQUITABLE ACADEMIC
GROWTH AND
PROFICIENCY
COHESIVE
PROGRAMMING
POST-SECONDARY
OUTCOMES
RECRUITMENT/
RETENTION/TRAINING











 

 
 
 
 
 
 
T 
To: Dr. Thalheimer  
        Board of School Trustees  
From: Jason Inman  
Date: July 9th, 2020 
Subject:  School Technology Advancement Account (STAA) 
 

 
 
The Indiana Department of Education makes available low-interest loans for technology projects via 
the School Technology Advancement Account (STAA).  Based on current enrollment, ECS   qualifies

 
for

 a  loan  of   $249,280.   The  Business  Office  seeks  Board  approval  to  take  advantage  of  these  below-
market  interest  rates  to  fund  technology  purchases  that  cannot  be  covered  through  other  sources

 
of

 available  revenue.   These  funds  will  be  used  to  update  our  oldest  classroom  projector  systems
 

and
 introduce  creative  academic  technologies  that  enhance  teaching  and  learning.    

 
The State Board of Education has designated several millions of dollars for technology loans with 
applications being accepted on or before July 17th, 2020.  I am requesting your authorization              

            
to

 submit the   STAA  application 
  

after approval at the
 

July
 

14th

 
meeting.

  
If

 
you

 
have

 
any

 
questions,

 please  contact  me  at  262-5560.  

 

     



          

1/4

Petition to the Indiana State Board of Education for Funds from the
School Technology Advancement Account  

Fiscal Year 2021
          

1. Corporation No: *

2305

Corporation Name: *

Elkhart Community Schools

Contact Person: *

Mr.
Prefix

 

First Name

 

Last Name

Contact Email: *

jinman@elkhart.k12.in.us  

jinman@elkhart.k12.in.us

2. Address:

2720 California Road
Street Address

Street Address Line 2

Elkhart
City

IN
State / Province

46514
Postal / Zip Code

United States

Country

3. The amount of advancements range from a minimum of $20,000 to a maximum determined under the
following formula:

STEP ONE: DOE-PE 2019-2020 enrollment *

12,464

Jason Inman

7/9/2020



          

2/4

STEP TWO: Divide STEP ONE by 25 *

STEP THREE: Multiply STEP TWO by $500 - Eligible Amount *

4. If there are remaining STAA funds available, please check here to be considered for additional funds, if
available *

 

 

5. Amount requested in additional funds $ *

6. Total $ Amount *

7. Please provide a brief description of the additional project components to be funded and a breakdown of
the cost by building. *

          
         

      

8.
 
Does

 
the

 
school

 
corporation

 
have

 
a
 
current

 
approved

 
3-year

 
technology

 
plan

 
on

 
file

 
with

 
the

 
Department?

*     Yes 

  No

If the school’s three year technology plan is not on file or has been updated, please send a copy to
CommonSchoolFund@doe.in.gov

9. Project Cost Breakdown

a. Technology $ *

b. Other project cost (please describe) *

 

---- b. Enter the Amount $ *

498.56

$249,280

No

Yes

0

$249,280

Elkhart Community Schools is not requesting "additional STAA funds" -- only the amount
based on our current enrollment: $249,880. These funds will be used to implement technology projects 
that will enhance student instruction and engage learners throughout the district.

$249,280

7/9/2020

mailto:CommonSchoolFund@doe.in.gov


7/9/20209           

3/4

c. Other project cost (please describe) *

n/a

---- c. Enter the Amount $ *

0

d. Total $ project cost (sum lines a through c) *

Sources of funds used to finance the project:

e. Common School Technology Loan $ *

f. Other (describe) *

Additional Common School Tech Funds (If available)

---- f. Enter the Amount $: *

g. Total $ sources of funds (line e plus line f) *

10. Please answer the following questions:

a. Outstanding principle amount of all obligations for the school: *

0

b. Current debt service tax rate: *

If your corporation is applying for funds to purchase computer hardware and software for student
instruction, complete Form STAA-A. *

 Yes

 No

Form STAA-A Petition to purchase of computer hardware and software for student instruction

1. Briefly describe the new technologies and/or new methodologies being introduced.         

$0

$81,569,229.14

0.2463

$249,280

$249,280

$249,280



Teachers use the projection systems in their classrooms daily for direct student instruction and
group work. The elementary school gyms are both assembly spaces and PD instructional spaces.
The interactive projection systems will be used in gym class, assemblies, and parent nights.

  
the opportunity to create multimedia videos, podcasts, and screencasts. Adobe Creative Cloud software 
licenses will be used by the Middle School yearbook program and High School web design and sports &
entertainment marketing programs.

2. Briefly describe how the project is expected to advance student learning and achievement.

We have projectors in most of our instructional spaces, but many of these are aging, and
replacement parts and bulbs are difficult to find. Projector upgrades with enhanced audio and
improved screens will provide the classrooms with a much-needed boost.
Expanded Adobe Creative Cloud licenses will provide our Middle Schools
and High Schools with software tools allowing them to create digital content for web design
courses, yearbook programs, and marketing courses.

3. Briefly describe the method(s) which will be used to evaluate the degree to which the above-stated goal is achieved.

The use of technology and its impact on instructional practice and student performance is
evaluated by principals and by district-level administrators in the area of Instruction and
Learning, Communication and Data, and Technology. Our ongoing and continuous
measurement of the success of the project will allow us to adapt to changing circumstances and
adjust the plan as conditions warrant.

4. For each budget category, state the dollar amount to be spent and describe the goods or services to be purchased:

Please see attached spreadsheet.

Preparer's Name: *

Jason F. Inman

Date *

0907

Month Day Year

Upload File(s): Upload signed certification page and any other pertinent supporting documentation for the
project here. *

4/4

Tripods for iPads will be used for live streaming eLearning classes while also creating     
   

7/9/2020

2020



Location Description Cost per Unit # of Units Total Description

All Schools by Need Tripods for iPads to Live Stream Classes: Elearning $65.00 829 $53,885

Used for live 

streaming 

eLearning 

classes, creating 

videos, podcasts, 

and screencasts.

All Schools by Need Replacement Projectors with Installation $3,098.00 43 $133,214
Replacements for 

aging projectors

Mary Beck Elementary Projector and Audio system & Installation for Gym $16,900.00 1 $16,900

Used in gyms, 

class assemblies, 

and parent nights

Mary Feeser Elementary Projector and Audio system & Installation for Gym $18,000.00 1 $18,000

Used in gyms, 

class assemblies, 

and parent nights

Osolo Elementary Projector and Audio system & Installation for Gym $17,526.00 1 $17,526

Used in gyms, 

class assemblies, 

and parent nights

All Schools by Need Adobe Creative Cloud Software Licenses $19.51 500 $9,755

Expand Adobe 

CC access for 

academic use

$249,280                       Total Project Cost

STAA Budget FY 2021



 
 STAA Certification  

 
I certify, to the best of my knowledge and belief, that the STAA application submitted 
herewith accurately represents a Board approved project.  
 
 
______________________________       ______________________________  
Superintendent Signature      School Board President Signature  
 
 
______________________________       ______________________________  
Superintendent printed name     School Board President printed name  
 
 
Date of Board Approval: _________________  
 

Dated this ______ day of ___________________, 2020 


	Agenda - July 14, 2020
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - June 23 2020
	Minutes - Public Work Session Joint June 23 2020
	Gift Acceptance - ECS Athletic Facilities
	Gift Acceptance EHS
	Fundraisers
	Grant Submissions
	Conference Leave Request
	Personnel Report
	Admin Reg CC - Organizational Chart
	MOU Added Pay Positions
	Exceptional Learners
	New Course Proposal
	STAA Application and Memo
	STAA Application FY 2020.pdf
	STAA Memo to Board.pdf
	FINAL 2019 Petition to The Indiana State Board of Education for Funds-Copy-Copy.pdf
	STAA 2019_20  Budget.pdf
	Memo STAA .pdf

	STAA Certification Form_2019.pdf




